
Fox Cities Transit Commission

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor2:50 PMTuesday, July 23, 2024

1. Call meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

24-0973 Approval of minutes from previous meeting

Meeting Minutes11-Jun-2024.pdfAttachments:

5. Public Hearing/Appearances

24-0974 Public Participation on Agenda Items

6. Action Items

24-0975 Approval of Payments

May 2024 Payments.pdf

June 2024 Payments.pdf

Attachments:

24-0976 Authorization to Accept Fiscal Year 2024 Federal 5339 (b) Funds for 

$12,000,000 for the Whitman Facility Remodel Phase 2

FY24 Bus Grant Award for Appleton - Congratulations! email .pdfAttachments:

24-0977 Authorization to Accept Fiscal Year 2024 Rebuilding American 

Infrastructure with Sustainability and Equity (RAISE) discretionary grant 

for $25,000,000 for the Downtown Appleton Regional Transit Multimodal 

Hub

2024 RAISE Grant Award letter.pdfAttachments:

7. Information Items

24-0978 2023 Audit Presentation

City of Appleton Valley Transit 2023 Single Audit.pdfAttachments:

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 7/19/2024

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24674
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b870c754-a121-4a51-8044-5055c3e82ef8.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24675
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24676
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5e7710cd-195d-4bb5-8cf1-2a14dcd2208a.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=fe7f2bc3-ccbc-4972-b056-03ec2519cbfe.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24677
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7406717d-28b8-4d21-b8a9-0405e5170593.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24678
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=68be2ee9-233a-4d90-89ff-370362567467.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24679
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a546f99d-b5d1-4ccc-a301-676ff9cc98bc.pdf


July 23, 2024Fox Cities Transit Commission Meeting Agenda - Final

24-0979 Financial Report

May 2024 Income Statement.pdf

June 2024 Income Statement.pdf

Attachments:

24-0980 Ridership Report
 

May 2024 Ridership.pdf

June 2024 Ridership.pdf

Attachments:

24-0981 2024 2nd Quarter KPI

2024 2nd Quarter KPI.pdfAttachments:

24-0982 Non-Peak Service Modification Update

24-0983 Request for Future Agenda Items

8. Next Meeting Date & Time

 - August 13, 2024, 2:50 PM - Cancelled

 - August 27, 2024, 2:50 PM

9. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during 

this meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 7/19/2024

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24680
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a80ccdbc-84ac-4994-8fcd-8cb2c0e20e08.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f130b012-1539-453e-b465-325d16bd947b.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24681
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=fdf3fbcc-14af-4419-8f3e-a8d26f509b55.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=40fdf7c0-3ff8-452e-ba41-27bff9bafcc3.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24682
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=aca51860-d119-4362-81ea-ebd454e5e309.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24683
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24684


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Fox Cities Transit Commission

2:50 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorTuesday, June 11, 2024

Call meeting to order1.

Pledge of Allegiance2.

Roll call of membership3.

In person attendees:  Chairperson Dearborn, Brown, Patza, Firkus, Dexter, 

Kasimor, VandeHey, Wurdinger, Brown, Holzschuh

Virtual attendees:  Detienne

Kasimor, Dexter, VandeHey, Chairperson Dearborn, Wurdinger, Detienne, 

Patza, Firkus, Brown and Holzschuh

Present: 10 - 

Torrance and HeffernanExcused: 2 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting4.

24-0771 Approval of minutes from previous meeting

MeetingMinutes 21-May-2024.pdfAttachments:

Commissioner Patza moved, seconded by Commissioner Brown, that the 

Minutes be approved. Voice Vote. Motion Carried.

Public Hearing/Appearances5.

24-0772 Public Participation on Agenda Items

Two citizens spoke regarding agenda item #24-0774 Proposed Valley Transit Evening 

& Saturday Service Modifications

Action Items6.

Page 1City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24472
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=181426f9-5425-4cec-a1d7-45f916dabf10.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24473


June 11, 2024Fox Cities Transit Commission Meeting Minutes - Final

24-0773 Approve Resolution No. 2024-03 Supporting and Approving of the New 

Appleton (Fox Cities) MPO Policy Board Structure and Redesignation 

Agreement

Resolution Memo.pdf

COA Resolution No 2024-03.pdf

Attachments:

Melissa Kraemer Badtke, Executive Director/MPO Director of East Central Wisconsin 

Regional Planning Commission presented.

Commissioner Brown moved, seconded by Commissioner Kasimor, that 

Resolution No. 2024-03 be recommended for approval. Voice Vote. Motion 

Carried.

24-0774 Approve Proposed Valley Transit Evening & Saturday Service 

Modifications

VT Service Modifcation Memo 05.21.2024.pdf

Public comments recvd thru 6-6-24.pdf

Public Comments 6-6 to 6-10.pdf

Attachments:

Commissioner Wurdinger made a motion to amend with a modification of the hours to 

6 AM - 6PM Monday through Friday and 8 AM - 6 PM Saturday.  Motion failed due to 

lack of a second.

Commissioner Brown moved, seconded by Commissioner Firkus, that the 

Proposed Valley Transit Evening & Saturday Service Modifications be 

approved. Voice Vote. 9 yea, 1 nay.  Motion Carried.

Information Items7.

24-0775 Request for Future Agenda Items

This agenda item was discussed.

Next Meeting Date & Time

 - June 25, 2024 2:50 PM - Cancelled

 - July 9, 2024 2:50 PM - Cancelled

 - July 23, 2024 2:50 PM

8.

Adjournment9.

A motion was made by Michael Brown, seconded by Larry Wurdinger, that this 

meeting was adjourned.  The motion carried unanimously.

Page 2City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24474
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=926dbdb0-e3d0-47b4-8cf1-018c5732df04.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=38a7ce1e-664b-4d8c-8b35-82f020d20453.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24475
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c790ad4f-b0d4-4262-a058-9a22f0efe051.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=35f468c4-2113-4dca-be31-09e004acc562.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=43f57ee3-e5e6-49c2-a1c1-341493b91719.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24476


City of Appleton

INVOICE LIST BY GL ACCOUNT

Report generated: 07/12/2024 09:48
User:             EbbenDA
Program ID:       apinvgla

Page      1

 
    YEAR/PERIOD: 2024/5  TO 2024/5
  ACCOUNT/VENDOR              DOCUMENT              PO      YEAR/PR  TYP S                    CHECK RUN  CHECK   DESCRIPTION
 
58071000                                  VT 5307 Admin
58071000 620100                                         Training/Conferences
  001522 WISCONSIN PUBLIC TRA 125089                0        2024  5 INV P             250.00 pcard              WIPTA fall conferen
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL               250.00
 
58071000 630100                                         Office Supplies
  001983 AMAZON               125096                0        2024  5 INV P               8.99 pcard              Office supplies
  001983 AMAZON               125418                0        2024  5 INV P               8.69 pcard              Office supplies
                                                                                        17.68 
 
  999990 QUILL CORPORATION    125019                0        2024  5 INV P             150.49 pcard              Office supplies
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL               168.17
 
58071000 630200                                         Subscriptions
  999990 GAN*WINEWSPAPERCIRC  123430                0        2024  5 INV P              43.00 pcard              Post crescent subsc
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL                43.00
 
58071000 630400                                         Postage / Freight
  000460 FEDEX - FEDERAL EXPR 125420                0        2024  5 INV P              12.65 pcard              Postage
 
  001583 UNITED STATES POSTAL 125419                0        2024  5 INV P               2.11 pcard              FCTC postage
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL                14.76
 
58071000 630500                                         Awards & Recognition
  000763 KWIK TRIP, INC       125087                0        2024  5 INV P              41.83 pcard              Employee appreciati
  000763 KWIK TRIP, INC       125088                0        2024  5 INV P              58.41 pcard              Employee appreciati
                                                                                       100.24 
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL               100.24
 
58071000 632001                                         City Copy Charges
  001164 RICOH USA, INC.      123491                0        2024  5 INV P             448.31 051524      564406 Copier Charges
  001164 RICOH USA, INC.      123492                0        2024  5 INV P             570.31 051524      564406 Copier Charges
  001164 RICOH USA, INC.      124378                0        2024  5 INV P             474.12 052924      564584 Copier Charges
                                                                                     1,492.74 
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL             1,492.74
 
58071000 632002                                         Outside Printing
  002297 PRINTSOURCE PLUS     123009                0        2024  5 INV P             207.34 050824      564270 ADA Brochures & off
  002297 PRINTSOURCE PLUS     123186                0        2024  5 INV P             889.53 051524      564401 Business cards
                                                                                     1,096.87 
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL             1,096.87



City of Appleton

INVOICE LIST BY GL ACCOUNT

Report generated: 07/12/2024 09:48
User:             EbbenDA
Program ID:       apinvgla

Page      2

 
    YEAR/PERIOD: 2024/5  TO 2024/5
  ACCOUNT/VENDOR              DOCUMENT              PO      YEAR/PR  TYP S                    CHECK RUN  CHECK   DESCRIPTION
 
 
58071000 632300                                         Safety Supplies
  000274 CINTAS CORPORATION   123428                0        2024  5 INV P              14.30 pcard              Mats and Safety sup
  000274 CINTAS CORPORATION   125094                0        2024  5 INV P              21.26 pcard              Mats & safety suppl
                                                                                        35.56 
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL                35.56
 
58071000 632700                                         Miscellaneous Equipment
  000362 DELL MARKETING L.P.  124388                0        2024  5 INV P           4,063.16 060524      564640 Dell Workstation an
 
  000620 HEARTLAND BUSINESS S 123061                0        2024  5 INV P           2,837.40 051524      564362 Meraki Ethernet Swi
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL             6,900.56
 
58071000 640300                                         Bank Service Fees
  000814 LOOMIS ARMORED US, L 122785                0        2024  5 INV P             166.96 050824      564253 MAY ARMORED CAR SER
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL               166.96
 
58071000 640800                                         Contractor Fees
  001021 WESTWOOD PROFESSIONA 123010                0        2024  5 INV P             817.50 050824      564313 Professional servic
 
  001237 SHRED-IT USA         125422                0        2024  5 INV P              57.61 pcard              Document managment
 
  001771 RED SHOES PR, INC.   123001                0        2024  5 INV P           5,390.75 050824      564273 April marketing eff
 
  003012 LANGUAGE LINE        123006                0        2024  5 INV P              96.48 050824      564249 Translation service
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL             6,362.34
 
58071000 641200                                         Advertising
  001771 RED SHOES PR, INC.   123002                0        2024  5 INV P           7,750.00 050824      564273 May digital adverti
 
  002694 RNS COMMUNICATIONS I 123003                0        2024  5 INV P             600.00 050824      564276 Employment advertis
  002694 RNS COMMUNICATIONS I 123015                0        2024  5 INV P             600.00 050824      564276 Employment advertis
                                                                                     1,200.00 
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL             8,950.00
 
58071000 641301                                         Electric
  001575 WE ENERGIES          568                   0        2024  5 INV P           4,493.55 050824      564310 0701172433-00271 El
  001575 WE ENERGIES          569                   0        2024  5 INV P           4,010.25 052924      564608 0701172433-00271 El
                                                                                     8,503.80 
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL             8,503.80
 
58071000 641302                                         Gas
  001575 WE ENERGIES          568                   0        2024  5 INV P           1,616.16 050824      564310 0701172433-00271 El



City of Appleton

INVOICE LIST BY GL ACCOUNT

Report generated: 07/12/2024 09:48
User:             EbbenDA
Program ID:       apinvgla

Page      3

 
    YEAR/PERIOD: 2024/5  TO 2024/5
  ACCOUNT/VENDOR              DOCUMENT              PO      YEAR/PR  TYP S                    CHECK RUN  CHECK   DESCRIPTION
 
  001575 WE ENERGIES          569                   0        2024  5 INV P             308.86 052924      564608 0701172433-00271 El
                                                                                     1,925.02 
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL             1,925.02
 
58071000 641308                                         Cellular Phones
  000250 CELLCOM APPLETON PCS 123431                0        2024  5 INV P           1,271.50 pcard              Cell phone and data
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL             1,271.50
 
58071000 642400                                         Software Support
  999990 WWW.FIELDWIRE.COM    125001                0        2024  5 INV P              44.00 pcard              WWW.FIELDWIRE.COM -
  999990 ZOOM.US 888-799-9666 125017                0        2024  5 INV P              10.00 pcard              Meeting software
                                                                                        54.00 
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL                54.00
 
                                                      ORG 58071000 TOTAL            37,335.52
 
58072000                                  VT 5307 Vehicle Maintenance
58072000 630901                                         Shop Supplies
  000176 BELSON COMPANY       123152                0        2024  5 INV P              66.72 051524      564332 MSB SUPPLIES
 
  000262 CHEMSTATION WISCONSI 125417                0        2024  5 INV P             392.98 pcard              Shop supplies
 
  000332 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU 125079                0        2024  5 INV P               4.64 pcard              Shop supplies
 
  000615 HARTLAND LUBRICANTS  123559                0        2024  5 INV P           1,383.74 052224      564460 Shop supplies
 
  001194 SAFETY-KLEEN         123187                0        2024  5 INV P             217.00 051524      564409 Oil recycling
 
  001316 SUPERIOR CHEMICAL CO 123188                0        2024  5 INV P             981.95 051524      564414 Shop supplies
 
  001655 AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY CO 122995                0        2024  5 INV P             586.23 050824      564210 Parts & shops suppl
 
  999990 TARTAN SUPPLY CO LLC 125043                0        2024  5 INV P             129.60 pcard              TARTAN SUPPLY May j
  999990 WOLTER, INC.         125421                0        2024  5 INV P             896.84 pcard              Shop supplies
                                                                                     1,026.44 
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL             4,659.70
 
58072000 630902                                         Tools & Instruments
  001261 SNAP-ON INDUSTRIAL   125018                0        2024  5 INV P              25.94 pcard              Tool
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL                25.94
 
58072000 632200                                         Gas Purchases
  000763 KWIK TRIP, INC       122990                0        2024  5 INV P             400.77 050824      564247 Fuel for staff vehi
 



City of Appleton

INVOICE LIST BY GL ACCOUNT

Report generated: 07/12/2024 09:48
User:             EbbenDA
Program ID:       apinvgla

Page      4

 
    YEAR/PERIOD: 2024/5  TO 2024/5
  ACCOUNT/VENDOR              DOCUMENT              PO      YEAR/PR  TYP S                    CHECK RUN  CHECK   DESCRIPTION
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL               400.77
 
58072000 632601                                         Repair Parts
  000089 NEW FLYER OF AMERICA 122991                0        2024  5 INV P             284.22 050824      564264 Parts
  000089 NEW FLYER OF AMERICA 122992                0        2024  5 INV P           1,339.04 050824      564264 Parts
  000089 NEW FLYER OF AMERICA 122993                0        2024  5 INV P             346.77 050824      564264 Parts
  000089 NEW FLYER OF AMERICA 123192                0        2024  5 INV P             403.79 051524      564391 Parts
  000089 NEW FLYER OF AMERICA 123193                0        2024  5 INV P           1,015.88 051524      564391 Parts
                                                                                     3,389.70 
 
  000561 GENFARE, DIVISION OF 123138                0        2024  5 INV P             142.44 051524      564356 Farebox parts
 
  001595 JX TRUCK CENTER      123194                0        2024  5 INV P             482.01 051524      564365 Parts
  001595 JX TRUCK CENTER      123195                0        2024  5 INV P             126.90 051524      564365 Parts
  001595 JX TRUCK CENTER      123196                0        2024  5 INV P          10,248.27 051524      564365 Parts
                                                                                    10,857.18 
 
  001655 AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY CO 122995                0        2024  5 INV P           1,352.53 050824      564210 Parts & shops suppl
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL            15,741.85
 
58072000 641800                                         Equip Repairs & Maint
  000289 KONECRANES, INC.     125091                0        2024  5 INV P           1,590.00 pcard              April 2024 inspecti
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL             1,590.00
 
58072000 645100                                         Laundry Services
  000274 CINTAS CORPORATION   123429                0        2024  5 INV P             179.70 pcard              Mats & Uniforms - m
  000274 CINTAS CORPORATION   125095                0        2024  5 INV P             101.55 pcard              Mats and uniform la
                                                                                       281.25 
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL               281.25
 
                                                      ORG 58072000 TOTAL            22,699.51
 
58073000                                  VT 5307 Building Maintenance
58073000 640700                                         Solid Waste/Recycling Pickup
  002545 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL    126197                0        2024  5 INV P             259.75 pcard              GFL Trash Apr-May 2
  002545 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL    126198                0        2024  5 INV P             109.20 pcard              GFL Recycling May 2
                                                                                       368.95 
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL               368.95
 
58073000 645100                                         Laundry Services
  000274 CINTAS CORPORATION   123428                0        2024  5 INV P             113.91 pcard              Mats and Safety sup
  000274 CINTAS CORPORATION   123429                0        2024  5 INV P             286.56 pcard              Mats & Uniforms - m
  000274 CINTAS CORPORATION   125094                0        2024  5 INV P             113.91 pcard              Mats & safety suppl
  000274 CINTAS CORPORATION   125095                0        2024  5 INV P             429.84 pcard              Mats and uniform la



City of Appleton

INVOICE LIST BY GL ACCOUNT

Report generated: 07/12/2024 09:48
User:             EbbenDA
Program ID:       apinvgla

Page      5

 
    YEAR/PERIOD: 2024/5  TO 2024/5
  ACCOUNT/VENDOR              DOCUMENT              PO      YEAR/PR  TYP S                    CHECK RUN  CHECK   DESCRIPTION
                                                                                              
                                                                                       944.22
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL               944.22
 
58073000 659900                                         Other Contracts/Obligation
  002401 CLEAN POWER, LLC     122743                0        2024  5 INV P             573.22 050824      564218 Multiple locations
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL               573.22
 
58073000 680300 1800                                    Buildings
  000620 HEARTLAND BUSINESS S 123062                0        2024  5 INV P           7,492.30 051524      564362 Meraki
 
  001283 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM,  124369                230132   2024  5 INV P             155.00 052924      564589 Transit Center Mult
 
  003202 SMA CONSTRUCTION     123564                0        2024  5 INV P       1,092,109.41 052224      564492 Whitman remodel pro
  003202 SMA CONSTRUCTION     123565                0        2024  5 INV P         364,275.00 052224      564492 Whitman remodel pro
                                                                                 1,456,384.41 
 
  999990 FS COM INC           126255                0        2024  5 INV P           1,057.50 pcard              Cables
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL         1,465,089.21
 
58073000 680402 1800                                    Furniture & Fixtures
  001393 ULINE                125097                0        2024  5 INV P           4,998.60 pcard              Shelving for parts
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL             4,998.60
 
                                                      ORG 58073000 TOTAL         1,471,974.20
 
58074000                                  VT 5307 Operations
58074000 620100                                         Training/Conferences
  001864 BELLIN TRAINING SOLU 123189                0        2024  5 INV P             877.50 051524      564331 Training
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL               877.50
 
58074000 632101                                         Uniforms
  000316 COONEY'S EMBROIDERY  123190                0        2024  5 INV P             556.00 051524      564341 Uniforms
  000316 COONEY'S EMBROIDERY  123191                0        2024  5 INV P              50.00 051524      564341 Uniforms
                                                                                       606.00 
 
  001396 UNIFIRST CORPORATION 123136                0        2024  5 INV P              73.92 051524      564418 Uniforms
  001396 UNIFIRST CORPORATION 123137                0        2024  5 INV P              96.47 051524      564418 Uniforms
                                                                                       170.39 
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL               776.39
 
58074000 632200                                         Gas Purchases
  001608 GARROW OIL CORPORATI 122702                240332   2024  5 INV P          20,888.93 050124      564134 #2 Ultra Low sulfur



City of Appleton

INVOICE LIST BY GL ACCOUNT

Report generated: 07/12/2024 09:48
User:             EbbenDA
Program ID:       apinvgla

Page      6

 
    YEAR/PERIOD: 2024/5  TO 2024/5
  ACCOUNT/VENDOR              DOCUMENT              PO      YEAR/PR  TYP S                    CHECK RUN  CHECK   DESCRIPTION
 
  001608 GARROW OIL CORPORATI 123527                240364   2024  5 INV P          18,576.25 051524      564353 #2 Ultra Low sulfur
                                                                                    39,465.18 
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL            39,465.18
 
58074000 632602                                         Tires
  001996 MATTHEWS TIRE, INC.  123197                0        2024  5 INV P           1,000.00 051524      564378 Tires
  001996 MATTHEWS TIRE, INC.  123198                0        2024  5 INV P              91.52 051524      564378 Tire repair
                                                                                     1,091.52 
 
  003165 BRIDGESTONE          124358                230542   2024  5 INV P           1,469.03 052924      564527 Tire program
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL             2,560.55
 
58074000 632603                                         Lubricants
  000615 HARTLAND LUBRICANTS  122994                0        2024  5 INV P           4,784.30 050824      564242 Oil
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL             4,784.30
 
58074000 640800                                         Contractor Fees
  001588 THEDACARE, INC.      122998                0        2024  5 INV P             180.20 050824      564292 DOT Physical
 
  002229 STAR PROTECTION AND  122996                0        2024  5 INV P          10,548.50 050824      564282 Transit Center secu
 
  002401 CLEAN POWER, LLC     123000                0        2024  5 INV P           2,321.55 050824      564218 Level 1 Bus cleanin
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL            13,050.25
 
58074000 643000                                         Health Services
  001588 THEDACARE, INC.      122997                0        2024  5 INV P             295.00 050824      564291 DOT Physical
  001588 THEDACARE, INC.      122999                0        2024  5 INV P             210.00 050824      564293 DOT Physical
  001588 THEDACARE, INC.      123558                0        2024  5 INV P             455.20 052224      564499 DOT Physical
                                                                                       960.20 
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL               960.20
 
                                                      ORG 58074000 TOTAL            62,474.37
 
58075000                                  VT 5307 ADA Paratransit
58075000 632002                                         Outside Printing
  002297 PRINTSOURCE PLUS     123009                0        2024  5 INV P             508.02 050824      564270 ADA Brochures & off
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL               508.02
 
58075000 640800                                         Contractor Fees
  001186 RUNNING, INC.        125244                0        2024  5 INV P          84,362.30 061224      564843 May VTII, Elderly a
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL            84,362.30
 



City of Appleton

INVOICE LIST BY GL ACCOUNT

Report generated: 07/12/2024 09:48
User:             EbbenDA
Program ID:       apinvgla

Page      7

 
    YEAR/PERIOD: 2024/5  TO 2024/5
  ACCOUNT/VENDOR              DOCUMENT              PO      YEAR/PR  TYP S                    CHECK RUN  CHECK   DESCRIPTION
 
58075000 641308                                         Cellular Phones
  001442 VERIZON WIRELESS SER 125093                0        2024  5 INV P             700.70 pcard              Data plan
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL               700.70
 
                                                      ORG 58075000 TOTAL            85,571.02
 
58076000                                  VT 5307 Ancillary Paratransit
58076000 640800 1806                                    Contractor Fees
  001186 RUNNING, INC.        125244                0        2024  5 INV P           2,922.35 061224      564843 May VTII, Elderly a
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL             2,922.35
 
58076000 640800 1807                                    Contractor Fees
  001186 RUNNING, INC.        125244                0        2024  5 INV P              68.50 061224      564843 May VTII, Elderly a
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL                68.50
 
58076000 640800 1809                                    Contractor Fees OC Demand Resp
  001186 RUNNING, INC.        125246                0        2024  5 INV P          33,639.15 061224      564843 May Rural service
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL            33,639.15
 
58076000 640800 1813                                    Contractor Fees-Neenah DAR
  001186 RUNNING, INC.        125247                0        2024  5 INV P           3,157.00 061224      564843 May NWDAR service
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL             3,157.00
 
58076000 640800 1818                                    Contractor Fees-CC Rural
  001621 CALUMET COUNTY       125248                0        2024  5 INV P             472.06 061224      564744 May Calumet County
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL               472.06
 
58076000 640800 1819                                    Contractor Fees-Connectr Hours
  001186 RUNNING, INC.        125245                0        2024  5 INV P          21,431.25 061224      564843 May Connector servi
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL            21,431.25
 
58076000 640800 1820                                    Contractor Fees-Connector Area
  001186 RUNNING, INC.        125245                0        2024  5 INV P           2,374.50 061224      564843 May Connector servi
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL             2,374.50
 
58076000 659900                                         Other Contracts/Obligation
  001600 LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERV 123566                0        2024  5 INV P          10,128.00 052924      564564 2024 1st Qtr MM & O
 
                                                          ACCOUNT TOTAL             10,128.00
 
                                                      ORG 58076000 TOTAL            74,192.81



City of Appleton

INVOICE LIST BY GL ACCOUNT

Report generated: 07/12/2024 09:48
User:             EbbenDA
Program ID:       apinvgla

Page      8

 
    YEAR/PERIOD: 2024/5  TO 2024/5
  ACCOUNT/VENDOR              DOCUMENT              PO      YEAR/PR  TYP S                    CHECK RUN  CHECK   DESCRIPTION
 
 
                FUND 580  Valley Transit                  TOTAL:                 1,754,247.43

                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Debra Ebben **                                           



City of Appleton

INVOICE LIST BY GL ACCOUNT

Report generated: 07/18/2024 15:40
User:             EbbenDA
Program ID:       apinvgla

Page      1

 
    YEAR/PERIOD: 2024/6  TO 2024/6
  ACCOUNT/VENDOR              DOCUMENT              PO      YEAR/PR  TYP S                    CHECK RUN  CHECK   DESCRIPTION
 
58071000                                  VT 5307 Admin
58071000 620100                                         Training/Conferences
  001522 WISCONSIN PUBLIC TRA 125174                0        2024  6 INV P             225.00 pcard              WIPTA fall conferen
 
  001564 YMCA OF THE FOX CITI 125932                0        2024  6 INV P             100.00 pcard              Event booth
 
  002348 CASA HISPANA INC.    124938                0        2024  6 INV P              75.00 061224      564746 2024 Latino Fest -
 
  999990 EXPEDIA 728488261482 125853                0        2024  6 INV P              15.84 pcard              TR Training - MA
  999990 AMERICAN AIR00170157 125950                0        2024  6 INV P             411.35 pcard              TR - training airfa
  999990 DELTA AIR   00671082 125951                0        2024  6 INV P             488.98 pcard              TR - training airfa
                                                                                       916.17 
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL             1,316.17
 
58071000 620500                                         Employee Recruitment
  999990 YOURMEMBERSHIP       126905                0        2024  6 INV P             160.00 pcard              Bus Driver Job Post
  999990 TRANSITTALENT.COM    126909                0        2024  6 INV P             120.00 pcard              Bus Driver Posting
                                                                                       280.00 
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL               280.00
 
58071000 630100                                         Office Supplies
  001983 AMAZON               125469                0        2024  6 INV P               7.86 pcard              Office supplies
  001983 AMAZON               125835                0        2024  6 INV P             105.38 pcard              Office supplies
  001983 AMAZON               125892                0        2024  6 INV P               8.99 pcard              Office supplies
                                                                                       122.23 
 
  999990 QUILL CORPORATION    125471                0        2024  6 INV P              42.85 pcard              Office supplies
  999990 QUILL CORPORATION    126898                0        2024  6 INV P             141.67 pcard              Office Supplies
  999990 QUILL CORPORATION    126899                0        2024  6 INV P             146.36 pcard              Office supplies
                                                                                       330.88 
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL               453.11
 
58071000 630200                                         Subscriptions
  999990 GAN*WINEWSPAPERCIRC  125470                0        2024  6 INV P              43.00 pcard              Post Crescent subsc
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL                43.00
 
58071000 630300                                         Memberships & Licenses
  000062 AMERICAN PUBLIC TRAN 124940                0        2024  6 INV P           5,000.00 061224      564733 Annual membership
 
  001594 PETTY CASH           125708                0        2024  6 INV P              50.00 062624      565023 Petty cash replenis
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL             5,050.00
 
58071000 630400                                         Postage / Freight



City of Appleton

INVOICE LIST BY GL ACCOUNT

Report generated: 07/18/2024 15:40
User:             EbbenDA
Program ID:       apinvgla

Page      2

 
    YEAR/PERIOD: 2024/6  TO 2024/6
  ACCOUNT/VENDOR              DOCUMENT              PO      YEAR/PR  TYP S                    CHECK RUN  CHECK   DESCRIPTION
 
  000460 FEDEX - FEDERAL EXPR 125893                0        2024  6 INV P              15.40 pcard              Postage
  000460 FEDEX - FEDERAL EXPR 126897                0        2024  6 INV P              16.91 pcard              Postage
                                                                                        32.31 
 
  001583 UNITED STATES POSTAL 125834                0        2024  6 INV P              18.47 pcard              Postage
 
  001594 PETTY CASH           125708                0        2024  6 INV P                .67 062624      565023 Petty cash replenis
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL                51.45
 
58071000 631603                                         Other Misc. Supplies
  000763 KWIK TRIP, INC       125930                0        2024  6 INV P               6.49 pcard              Supplies
 
  001198 SAM'S CLUB           125931                0        2024  6 INV P              29.90 pcard              Supplies
 
  001264 SOMMERVILLE FLAG     125833                0        2024  6 INV P              91.50 pcard              Flags
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL               127.89
 
58071000 632002                                         Outside Printing
  001269 SPECTRA PRINT CORPOR 126071                0        2024  6 INV P           1,621.14 070324      565164 Map order
 
  002297 PRINTSOURCE PLUS     126072                0        2024  6 INV P           1,351.77 070324      565154 Connector brochures
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL             2,972.91
 
58071000 632300                                         Safety Supplies
  000274 CINTAS CORPORATION   125891                0        2024  6 INV P              94.85 pcard              Mats & Safety suppl
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL                94.85
 
58071000 632700                                         Miscellaneous Equipment
  000362 DELL MARKETING L.P.  125349                0        2024  6 INV P             921.05 061924      564898 Optiplex Dell Compu
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL               921.05
 
58071000 640300                                         Bank Service Fees
  000814 LOOMIS ARMORED US, L 125250                0        2024  6 INV P             248.22 061224      564798 June Armored Car Se
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL               248.22
 
58071000 640800                                         Contractor Fees
  001021 WESTWOOD PROFESSIONA 124969                0        2024  6 INV P           4,998.00 061224      564865 Professional servic
  001021 WESTWOOD PROFESSIONA 126079                0        2024  6 INV P             609.50 070324      565191 Professional servic
                                                                                     5,607.50 
 
  001237 SHRED-IT USA         126901                0        2024  6 INV P             115.66 pcard              Document management
 
  001771 RED SHOES PR, INC.   124918                0        2024  6 INV P           8,109.87 061224      564840 May Marketing effor
 



City of Appleton

INVOICE LIST BY GL ACCOUNT

Report generated: 07/18/2024 15:40
User:             EbbenDA
Program ID:       apinvgla

Page      3

 
    YEAR/PERIOD: 2024/6  TO 2024/6
  ACCOUNT/VENDOR              DOCUMENT              PO      YEAR/PR  TYP S                    CHECK RUN  CHECK   DESCRIPTION
 
  003012 LANGUAGE LINE        124926                0        2024  6 INV P             159.84 061224      564794 Translation service
 
  003273 CHRONICLE HERITAGE   124971                0        2024  6 INV P          12,984.48 061924      564892 Professional Fees
  003273 CHRONICLE HERITAGE   124972                0        2024  6 INV P           1,540.00 061924      564892 Professional Fees
                                                                                    14,524.48 
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL            28,517.35
 
58071000 641200                                         Advertising
  001771 RED SHOES PR, INC.   124921                0        2024  6 INV P           7,000.00 061224      564840 June digital advert
 
  002694 RNS COMMUNICATIONS I 124925                0        2024  6 INV P             600.00 061224      564842 June digital advert
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL             7,600.00
 
58071000 641308                                         Cellular Phones
  000250 CELLCOM APPLETON PCS 125894                0        2024  6 INV P           1,271.50 pcard              Cell phones and dat
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL             1,271.50
 
58071000 642400                                         Software Support
  002593 TRANSTRACK           125688                0        2024  6 INV P          28,486.50 062624      565054 Annual software mai
 
  999990 ZOOM.US 888-799-9666 125832                0        2024  6 INV P           2,809.00 pcard              Teleconference annu
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL            31,295.50
 
58071000 659900                                         Other Contracts/Obligation
  001594 PETTY CASH           125708                0        2024  6 INV P              10.00 062624      565023 Petty cash replenis
 
  003175 ASL PARTNERS LLC     125691                0        2024  6 INV P             143.50 062624      564965 Interpreter service
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL               153.50
 
                                                      ORG 58071000 TOTAL            80,396.50
 
58072000                                  VT 5307 Vehicle Maintenance
58072000 630901                                         Shop Supplies
  000176 BELSON COMPANY       126016                0        2024  6 INV P             168.33 070324      565087 msb - liners
 
  000866 MENARDS              125477                0        2024  6 INV P              25.98 pcard              Shop supplies
 
  001003 NORTHSIDE HARDWARE,  125895                0        2024  6 INV P              28.24 pcard              Supplies
 
  001595 JX TRUCK CENTER      124928                0        2024  6 INV P              13.26 061224      564786 Parts
 
  001607 GRAINGER, INC.       126903                0        2024  6 INV P              74.67 pcard              Shop supplies
  001607 GRAINGER, INC.       126904                0        2024  6 INV P              74.67 pcard              Shop supplies
                                                                                       149.34 
 



City of Appleton

INVOICE LIST BY GL ACCOUNT

Report generated: 07/18/2024 15:40
User:             EbbenDA
Program ID:       apinvgla

Page      4

 
    YEAR/PERIOD: 2024/6  TO 2024/6
  ACCOUNT/VENDOR              DOCUMENT              PO      YEAR/PR  TYP S                    CHECK RUN  CHECK   DESCRIPTION
 
  001655 AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY CO 125700                0        2024  6 INV P             233.38 062624      564968 Shop supplies
  001655 AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY CO 125702                0        2024  6 INV P             845.39 062624      564968 Tools & supplies
  001655 AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY CO 125703                0        2024  6 CRM P            -149.40 062624      564968 Return credit
                                                                                       929.37 
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL             1,314.52
 
58072000 630902                                         Tools & Instruments
  001261 SNAP-ON INDUSTRIAL   126896                0        2024  6 INV P              50.04 pcard              Tools
 
  001655 AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY CO 125701                0        2024  6 INV P              29.08 062624      564968 Tool
  001655 AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY CO 125702                0        2024  6 INV P             303.95 062624      564968 Tools & supplies
                                                                                       333.03 
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL               383.07
 
58072000 632200                                         Gas Purchases
  000763 KWIK TRIP, INC       124927                0        2024  6 INV P             299.89 061224      564793 Staff vehicle fuel
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL               299.89
 
58072000 632601                                         Repair Parts
  000006 ABC BUS, INC.        124939                0        2024  6 INV P           2,960.82 061224      564727 Parts
  000006 ABC BUS, INC.        125690                0        2024  6 INV P             455.76 062624      564957 Parts
                                                                                     3,416.58 
 
  000089 NEW FLYER OF AMERICA 124922                0        2024  6 INV P           2,859.10 061224      564828 Parts
  000089 NEW FLYER OF AMERICA 124923                0        2024  6 INV P           5,310.54 061224      564828 Parts
  000089 NEW FLYER OF AMERICA 125692                0        2024  6 INV P             236.40 062624      565018 Parts
  000089 NEW FLYER OF AMERICA 125693                0        2024  6 INV P             489.60 062624      565018 Parts
                                                                                     8,895.64 
 
  000561 GENFARE, DIVISION OF 126074                0        2024  6 INV P           2,550.91 070324      565113 Farebox parts
  000561 GENFARE, DIVISION OF 126075                0        2024  6 INV P              29.06 070324      565113 Farebox parts
  000561 GENFARE, DIVISION OF 126076                0        2024  6 INV P             373.85 070324      565113 Farebox parts
                                                                                     2,953.82 
 
  000569 GILLIG LLC           124935                0        2024  6 INV P           1,063.68 061224      564771 Parts
  000569 GILLIG LLC           125698                0        2024  6 INV P              67.00 062624      564993 Parts
                                                                                     1,130.68 
 
  000913 MOHAWK MANUFACTURING 124924                0        2024  6 INV P             347.78 061224      564808 Parts
  000913 MOHAWK MANUFACTURING 125695                0        2024  6 INV P              46.40 062624      565016 Parts
                                                                                       394.18 
 



City of Appleton

INVOICE LIST BY GL ACCOUNT

Report generated: 07/18/2024 15:40
User:             EbbenDA
Program ID:       apinvgla

Page      5

 
    YEAR/PERIOD: 2024/6  TO 2024/6
  ACCOUNT/VENDOR              DOCUMENT              PO      YEAR/PR  TYP S                    CHECK RUN  CHECK   DESCRIPTION
 
  001595 JX TRUCK CENTER      124929                0        2024  6 CRM P            -845.29 061224      564786 Parts refund
  001595 JX TRUCK CENTER      124930                0        2024  6 CRM P            -493.23 061224      564786 Parts refund
  001595 JX TRUCK CENTER      124931                0        2024  6 INV P              47.88 061224      564786 Parts
  001595 JX TRUCK CENTER      124932                0        2024  6 INV P           5,747.76 061224      564786 Parts
  001595 JX TRUCK CENTER      124933                0        2024  6 INV P           1,902.60 061224      564786 Parts
  001595 JX TRUCK CENTER      124934                0        2024  6 INV P             190.26 061224      564786 Parts
                                                                                     6,549.98 
 
  001607 GRAINGER, INC.       125478                0        2024  6 INV P              11.11 pcard              Parts
  001607 GRAINGER, INC.       125479                0        2024  6 INV P              33.33 pcard              Parts
                                                                                        44.44 
 
  999990 KIRK'S AUTOMOTIVE IN 125889                0        2024  6 INV P             180.05 pcard              Bus parts
  999990 GEIB INDUSTRIES INC  125941                0        2024  6 INV P              10.24 pcard              Equipment part
                                                                                       190.29 
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL            23,575.61
 
58072000 641800                                         Equip Repairs & Maint
  001108 PROTANIC, INC.       125173                0        2024  6 INV P             930.00 pcard              Annual testing
 
  003291 ENERGITECH SERVICES, 126078                0        2024  6 INV P           1,853.56 070324      565106 Repairs & maintenan
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL             2,783.56
 
58072000 645100                                         Laundry Services
  000274 CINTAS CORPORATION   125890                0        2024  6 INV P             105.31 pcard              Uniforms and mats -
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL               105.31
 
                                                      ORG 58072000 TOTAL            28,461.96
 
58073000                                  VT 5307 Building Maintenance
58073000 630899                                         Other Landscape Supplies
  002121 HONEYMOON ACRES GREE 125299                240041   2024  6 INV P             470.00 061224      564780 2024 Flower order
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL               470.00
 
58073000 640700                                         Solid Waste/Recycling Pickup
  002545 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL    126496                0        2024  6 INV P             109.20 pcard              GFL ENVIRONMENTAL R
  002545 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL    126497                0        2024  6 INV P             259.75 pcard              GFL ENVIRONMENTAL T
                                                                                       368.95 
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL               368.95
 
58073000 645100                                         Laundry Services
  000274 CINTAS CORPORATION   125890                0        2024  6 INV P             429.84 pcard              Uniforms and mats -
  000274 CINTAS CORPORATION   125891                0        2024  6 INV P             113.91 pcard              Mats & Safety suppl



City of Appleton

INVOICE LIST BY GL ACCOUNT

Report generated: 07/18/2024 15:40
User:             EbbenDA
Program ID:       apinvgla

Page      6

 
    YEAR/PERIOD: 2024/6  TO 2024/6
  ACCOUNT/VENDOR              DOCUMENT              PO      YEAR/PR  TYP S                    CHECK RUN  CHECK   DESCRIPTION
                                                                                              
                                                                                       543.75
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL               543.75
 
58073000 680300 1800                                    Buildings
  000446 FAITH TECHNOLOGIES,  124967                0        2024  6 INV P          25,135.80 061224      564760 Whitman remodel pro
  000446 FAITH TECHNOLOGIES,  126077                0        2024  6 INV P          14,933.42 070324      565108 Whitman remodel pro
                                                                                    40,069.22 
 
  003202 SMA CONSTRUCTION     125984                0        2024  6 INV P         698,013.51 062624      565037 VT Whitman Facility
 
  003239 IMEG                 124968                0        2024  6 INV P           2,755.52 061224      564785 Whitman remodel pro
  003239 IMEG                 125265                0        2024  6 INV P             793.72 061224      564785 Whitman remodel pro
                                                                                     3,549.24 
 
  999990 AMZN MKTP US*WQ1HI8C 126390                0        2024  6 INV P              37.98 pcard              Rack Mount
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL           741,669.95
 
58073000 680402 1800                                    Furniture & Fixtures
  001607 GRAINGER, INC.       125168                0        2024  6 INV P             886.38 pcard              Shelving for parts
  001607 GRAINGER, INC.       125169                0        2024  6 INV P             980.69 pcard              Shelving for parts
  001607 GRAINGER, INC.       125170                0        2024  6 INV P             647.45 pcard              Shelving for parts
  001607 GRAINGER, INC.       125171                0        2024  6 INV P              90.27 pcard              Shelving for parts
  001607 GRAINGER, INC.       125172                0        2024  6 INV P             481.55 pcard              Shelving for parts
  001607 GRAINGER, INC.       126876                0        2024  6 INV P          23,316.78 pcard              Shelving for Whitma
                                                                                    26,403.12 
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL            26,403.12
 
                                                      ORG 58073000 TOTAL           769,455.77
 
58074000                                  VT 5307 Operations
58074000 487500                                         Farebox Revenue
  001594 PETTY CASH           125708                0        2024  6 INV P              89.00 062624      565023 Petty cash replenis
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL                89.00
 
58074000 508500                                         Cash Short or Over
  001594 PETTY CASH           125708                0        2024  6 INV P               2.00 062624      565023 Petty cash replenis
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL                 2.00
 
58074000 620100                                         Training/Conferences
  001611 FOX VALLEY TECHNICAL 126900                0        2024  6 INV P             150.00 pcard              CDL Test
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL               150.00
 



City of Appleton

INVOICE LIST BY GL ACCOUNT

Report generated: 07/18/2024 15:40
User:             EbbenDA
Program ID:       apinvgla

Page      7

 
    YEAR/PERIOD: 2024/6  TO 2024/6
  ACCOUNT/VENDOR              DOCUMENT              PO      YEAR/PR  TYP S                    CHECK RUN  CHECK   DESCRIPTION
 
58074000 632101                                         Uniforms
  000316 COONEY'S EMBROIDERY  124936                0        2024  6 INV P             482.00 061224      564751 Uniforms
  000316 COONEY'S EMBROIDERY  124937                0        2024  6 INV P             136.00 061224      564751 Uniforms
                                                                                       618.00 
 
  001396 UNIFIRST CORPORATION 124909                0        2024  6 INV P              38.81 061224      564856 Uniforms
  001396 UNIFIRST CORPORATION 124912                0        2024  6 INV P              77.62 061224      564856 Uniforms
  001396 UNIFIRST CORPORATION 124914                0        2024  6 INV P              91.77 061224      564856 Uniforms
  001396 UNIFIRST CORPORATION 124915                0        2024  6 INV P              91.77 061224      564856 Uniforms
                                                                                       299.97 
 
  001594 PETTY CASH           125708                0        2024  6 INV P              31.18 062624      565023 Petty cash replenis
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL               949.15
 
58074000 632200                                         Gas Purchases
  001608 GARROW OIL CORPORATI 125307                240418   2024  6 INV P          17,898.99 061224      564768 #2 Ultra Low sulfur
  001608 GARROW OIL CORPORATI 125751                240488   2024  6 INV P          16,734.43 062624      564989 #2 Ultra Low sulfur
                                                                                    34,633.42 
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL            34,633.42
 
58074000 632602                                         Tires
  001926 GOODYEAR TIRE AND RU 124970                0        2024  6 INV P           1,526.31 061224      564773 April mileage
  001926 GOODYEAR TIRE AND RU 125699                0        2024  6 INV P           1,470.71 062624      564994 May 2024 mileage
                                                                                     2,997.02 
 
  001996 MATTHEWS TIRE, INC.  126073                0        2024  6 INV P             124.00 070324      565133 Tire dismount
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL             3,121.02
 
58074000 640800                                         Contractor Fees
  002229 STAR PROTECTION AND  125689                0        2024  6 INV P          10,190.50 062624      565040 Security services M
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL            10,190.50
 
58074000 643000                                         Health Services
  001588 THEDACARE, INC.      124916                0        2024  6 INV P             180.20 061224      564852 DOT Physical
  001588 THEDACARE, INC.      125707                0        2024  6 INV P             153.85 062624      565050 DOT Physical
  001588 THEDACARE, INC.      126080                0        2024  6 INV P             514.25 070324      565173 DOT Physical
  001588 THEDACARE, INC.      126081                0        2024  6 INV P              85.00 070324      565174 DOT Physical
                                                                                       933.30 
 
  003122 ASCENSION MEDICAL GR 125705                0        2024  6 INV P              71.00 062624      564964 DOT Physical
  003122 ASCENSION MEDICAL GR 125706                0        2024  6 INV P             443.00 062624      564964 DOT Physical
                                                                                       514.00 



City of Appleton

INVOICE LIST BY GL ACCOUNT

Report generated: 07/18/2024 15:40
User:             EbbenDA
Program ID:       apinvgla

Page      8

 
    YEAR/PERIOD: 2024/6  TO 2024/6
  ACCOUNT/VENDOR              DOCUMENT              PO      YEAR/PR  TYP S                    CHECK RUN  CHECK   DESCRIPTION
 
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL             1,447.30
 
                                                      ORG 58074000 TOTAL            50,582.39
 
58075000                                  VT 5307 ADA Paratransit
58075000 640800                                         Contractor Fees
  001186 RUNNING, INC.        127074                0        2024  6 INV P          72,319.30 071724      565365 June VTII, Elderly
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL            72,319.30
 
                                                      ORG 58075000 TOTAL            72,319.30
 
58076000                                  VT 5307 Ancillary Paratransit
58076000 640800 1806                                    Contractor Fees
  001186 RUNNING, INC.        127074                0        2024  6 INV P           2,700.75 071724      565365 June VTII, Elderly
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL             2,700.75
 
58076000 640800 1807                                    Contractor Fees
  001186 RUNNING, INC.        127074                0        2024  6 INV P              82.20 071724      565365 June VTII, Elderly
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL                82.20
 
58076000 640800 1809                                    Contractor Fees OC Demand Resp
  001186 RUNNING, INC.        127073                0        2024  6 INV P          25,478.70 071724      565365 June Rural service
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL            25,478.70
 
58076000 640800 1813                                    Contractor Fees-Neenah DAR
  001186 RUNNING, INC.        127071                0        2024  6 INV P           3,085.25 071724      565365 June NWDAR services
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL             3,085.25
 
58076000 640800 1819                                    Contractor Fees-Connectr Hours
  001186 RUNNING, INC.        127075                0        2024  6 INV P          20,030.25 071724      565365 June Connector serv
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL            20,030.25
 
58076000 640800 1820                                    Contractor Fees-Connector Area
  001186 RUNNING, INC.        127075                0        2024  6 INV P           2,795.75 071724      565365 June Connector serv
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL             2,795.75
 
58076000 640800 1821                                    Contractor Fees-Trolley
  000774 LAMERS BUS LINES, IN 127076                0        2024  6 INV P           5,970.00 071724      565340 June Trolley servic
  000774 LAMERS BUS LINES, IN 127077                0        2024  6 CRM P             -99.50 071724      565340 June Trolley servic
  000774 LAMERS BUS LINES, IN 127078                0        2024  6 CRM P             -49.75 071724      565340 June Trolley servic
  000774 LAMERS BUS LINES, IN 127079                0        2024  6 INV P           4,776.00 071724      565340 June Trolley servic
                                                                                    10,596.75 
 



City of Appleton

INVOICE LIST BY GL ACCOUNT

Report generated: 07/18/2024 15:40
User:             EbbenDA
Program ID:       apinvgla

Page      9

 
    YEAR/PERIOD: 2024/6  TO 2024/6
  ACCOUNT/VENDOR              DOCUMENT              PO      YEAR/PR  TYP S                    CHECK RUN  CHECK   DESCRIPTION
 
                                                          ACCOUNT TOTAL             10,596.75
 
                                                      ORG 58076000 TOTAL            64,769.65
 
                FUND 580  Valley Transit                  TOTAL:                 1,065,985.57

                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Debra Ebben **                                           



From: Debra Ebben
To: Debra Ebben
Subject: FW: FY24 Bus Grant Award for Appleton - Congratulations!
Date: Thursday, July 18, 2024 3:29:38 PM
Attachments: image003.png

image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
image007.png

 

From: Garg, Ajay (FTA) <ajay.garg@dot.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 10:53 AM
To: Ronald C. McDonald <Ronald.McDonald@Appleton.org>
Cc: Brookins, Kelley (FTA) <kelley.brookins@dot.gov>
Subject: FY24 Bus Grant Award for Appleton - Congratulations!

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Hi Mr. McDonald,
 
Congratulations on your Award!
 
Today, FTA is announcing the grant awards for the FY24 Low and No Emission (Low-
No) and Bus and Bus Facilities (Bus) grant programs.

Combined, the FY24 Low-No and Bus grants will provide nearly $1.5 billion in
competitive funding for 117 projects in 47 states, resulting in approximately 1,100 new
buses on the nation’s streets.

I’m happy to say that your agency will receive $12.0M for modernize of bus
maintenance facility project.  

We are excited to help you deliver on this important endeavor, which will improve
transit service for your community while creating American jobs.

We would greatly appreciate it if you publicized this grant award on your social
media channels! This email includes materials to assist you, such as a sample press
release, media advisory, and customizable social media graphics.

Please include #busmonth in any social media items and be sure to tag FTA. Our
social media handles can be found here.

For additional guidance, please visit FTA’s Social Media Toolkit webpage. I can also
connect you to FTA’s public affairs office as needed.

Feel free to mention elements of your award in your external press, such as the
facility to be replaced, equity, air quality, workforce development, etc.

If applicable: A particular focus this year is streamlining the procurements of buses
funded through these awards, for example, by reducing customizations and using

mailto:Debra.Ebben@Appleton.org
mailto:Debra.Ebben@Appleton.org
mailto:ajay.garg@dot.gov
mailto:Ronald.McDonald@Appleton.org
mailto:kelley.brookins@dot.gov
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.transit.dot.gov%2fabout%2fnews%2fsocial-media&c=E,1,ACdsy7rlYLibc_qPGMCiO5FAh6-wKhPIw3PRXfu1KK8lEsitHyIWj4zYKI0i9zs2N_6ikt8hUMBmTpBLLSFpxLsjvrVm2GibkLk-tCQVf8_wgiVfkZHJ&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.transit.dot.gov%2ffunding%2fgrants%2fsocial-media-toolkit-fta-fy24-buses-bus-facilities-and-low-or-no-emission-grants&c=E,1,YB0KmWRTggqAtVmk4v9Z8sN3gK141UJ2Kl48e655GseGpxxvwnC_aZkVSP3PHO-XX6oqOsfNPAX-oUFGUDkLPUjGEbDJs1Kf9N5o1uqyL_N58GSik-nkfr0RxTTm&typo=1







standardized bus models as much as possible.

If you are considering holding an event in the coming weeks, please let us know. We
would be happy to participate.

If you have any questions about how to complete your application in TrAMS, please
do not hesitate to contact us.

Again, congratulations – this is a great day for investing in American infrastructure!

 
 
Regards,
 
 
 

Ajay Garg
Deputy Regional Administrator
Region V
200 West Adams, Suite 320
 Chicago, IL 60606
T 312.353.2790
E ajay.garg@dot.gov

   

                

 
 
 

Attention: This message was sent from a source external to the City of Appleton. Please
use caution when opening attachments or clicking links.
Attention: This message was sent from a source external to the City of Appleton. Please
use caution when opening attachments or clicking links.

mailto:ajay.garg@dot.gov
https://www.facebook.com/FTADOT/
https://twitter.com/FTA_DOT
https://www.instagram.com/federaltransitadministration/












































































































City of Appleton

VALLEY TRANSIT  INCOME STATEMENT

For Five Months Ending May 31, 2024

Month of Prior YTD As of Prior 2024 2024
May Year May YTD Amended % of Total

Description Actual May Actual May Budget Budget
REVENUES

Bus Fare Revenue 56,372         41,992         283,510        242,990        858,843            33.01%
Paratransit Fare Revenue 35,422         37,483         175,751        172,755        655,230            26.82%

Total Fare Revenue 91,794         79,475         459,261        415,745        1,514,073        30.33%

Other Charges for Service 4,485            -                     21,699          28,878          65,000              33.38%
Other Revenues 2,936            1,391            8,983             7,352             8,000                 112.29%

TOTAL REVENUES 99,215         80,866         489,943        451,975        1,587,073        30.87%

EXPENSES BY LINE ITEM
Regular Salaries & Labor pool alloc 223,529       220,742       1,214,595     1,102,492     3,561,580        34.10%
Overtime 62,596         17,607         261,150        131,137        80,077              326.12%
Incentive Pay -                     -                     1,480             -                      1,335                 110.86%
Other Compensation 1,832            -                     1,832             1,914             -                          -
Fringes 88,291         90,895         426,138        446,675        1,520,881        28.02%
Unemployment Compensation -                     -                     (38,887)         -                      -                          -

Salaries & Fringe Benefits 376,248       329,244       1,866,308     1,682,218     5,163,873        36.14%

Training & Conferences & Tuition Fees 1,386            2,586            12,527          13,061          27,200              46.06%
Employee Recruitment -                     600               2,510             5,262             7,280                 34.48%
Office Supplies 168               150               3,244             1,996             5,400                 60.07%
Subscriptions 43                  40                  442                430                1,020                 43.33%
Memberships & Licenses -                     4,500            9,230             13,117          18,000              51.28%
Postage & Freight 15                  17                  903                717                3,700                 24.41%
Awards & Recognition 100               -                     943                91                   930                    101.40%
Food & Provisions -                     -                     -                      632                1,240                 0.00%
Insurance 11,468         11,439         250,635        234,601        287,036            81.60%

Insurance dividend & return of surplus -                     -                     (16,426)         (27,981)         -                          -
Depreciation Expense 118,656       107,646       593,281        538,232        1,423,874        41.67%

Administrative Expenses 131,836       126,978       857,289        780,158        1,775,680        48.28%

Landscape Supplies -                     -                     -                      425                1,500                 0.00%
Shop Supplies & Tools (& misc) 4,660            4,416            18,978          14,849          55,450              34.23%
Printing & Reproduction 3,098            842               5,076             3,412             27,910              18.19%
Uniforms 776               317               1,976             1,753             9,280                 21.29%
Gas Purchases 39,866         40,349         182,866        231,839        752,750            24.29%
Safety Supplies 36                  164               765                566                500                    153.00%
Vehicle & Equipment Parts 23,087         32,920         95,238          122,595        348,736            27.31%
Miscellaneous Equipment 6,900            -                     9,896             5,057             25,100              39.43%
Signs -                     -                     2,332             5,240             12,000              19.43%

Supplies & Materials 78,423         79,008         317,127        385,736        1,233,226        25.72%

Accounting/Audit -                     -                     -                      -                      15,000              0.00%
Bank Services 167               -                     1,124             864                6,680                 16.83%
Solid Waste/Recycling 369               -                     1,845             1,346             5,753                 32.07%
Contractor Fees 179,714       186,697       907,628        847,826        3,683,656        24.64%
Advertising 8,950            5,333            40,983          32,933          50,309              81.46%
Health Services 960               773               4,865             5,000             9,200                 52.88%
Snow Removal Services -                     -                     38,430          42,270          56,008              68.62%
Laundry Services 1,225            1,319            3,910             3,854             15,340              25.49%
Other Contracts/Obligations 10,701         11,991         15,946          19,011          111,190            14.34%

Purchased Services 202,086       206,113       1,014,731     953,104        3,953,136        25.67%

Electric 8,504            11,829         23,510          23,743          56,732              41.44%
Gas 1,925            2,010            12,039          16,866          23,920              50.33%
Water 350               388               2,651             2,468             7,850                 33.77%

 41.6% of Budget Year Completed



City of Appleton

VALLEY TRANSIT  INCOME STATEMENT

For Five Months Ending May 31, 2024

Month of Prior YTD As of Prior 2024 2024
May Year May YTD Amended % of Total

Description Actual May Actual May Budget Budget
Waste Disposal/Collection 231               240               1,534             1,322             4,451                 34.46%
Stormwater 654               647               3,223             3,389             10,000              32.23%
Telephone 2,114            2,106            7,336             7,387             29,156              25.16%

Utilities 13,778         17,220         50,293          55,175          132,109            38.07%

Building/Grounds Repair & Maintenance -                     -                     425                18                   -                          0.00%
Vehicle Repair & Maintenance -                     2,479            15,874          5,165             10,050              157.95%
Equipment Repair & Maintenance 1,590            2,346            6,421             6,168             9,650                 66.54%
FMD Charges & Material 8,714            -                     42,909          26,478          137,933            31.11%
Software Support 54                  10                  98,201          83,164          143,361            68.50%

Repairs & Maintenance 10,358         4,835            163,830        120,993        300,994            54.43%

Total Operating Expenses 812,729       763,398       4,269,578     3,977,384     12,559,018      34.00%

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (713,514)      (682,532)      (3,779,635)   (3,525,409)   (10,971,945)     

NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Federal Support 2,102,530   -                     2,102,530     -                      4,481,895        46.91%
State Support -                     -                     -                      -                      3,259,155        0.00%
Appleton Support 331,561       324,680       1,657,805     1,623,400     749,774            221.11%
Other Local Support 235,641       56,443         1,853,735     1,628,156     2,056,647        90.13%
Investment Income 110               1                    16,580          4,212             12,500              132.64%
Donations 4,167            -                     21,057          26,821          66,326              31.75%

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE 2,674,009   381,124       5,651,707     3,282,589     10,626,297      53.19%

Land -                     -                     -                      -                      175,000            0.00%
Buildings 1,465,319   46,386         2,251,675     152,343        7,500,000        30.02%
Machinery & Equipment -                     61,154         -                      137,094        400,000            0.00%
Furniture & Fixtures 4,999            -                     4,999             -                      722,454            0.69%
Vehicles -                     -                     -                      -                      -                          0.00%

Capital Expenditures 1,470,318   107,540       2,256,674     289,437        8,797,454        25.65%

NET INCOME (LOSS) 490,177       (408,948)      (384,602)       (532,257)       (9,143,102)       

 41.6% of Budget Year Completed



City of Appleton

PURCHASED TRANSPORTATION

For Five Months Ending May 31, 2024

Month of Prior YTD As of Prior 2024 2024
May Year May YTD Amended % of Total

Description Actual May Actual May Budget Budget

PURCHASED TRANSPORTATION EXPENSE

VTII - Disabled 86,358         95,301         436,129       436,397       2,142,500        20.36%

VTII - Elderly 3,766            4,123            19,974         17,225         64,275              31.08%

PT - Optional (Sunday) 178               303               1,392            1,660            17,140              8.12%

Outagamie County Demand Response Rural 34,425         34,232         163,645       146,567       385,500            42.45%

Outagamie County Human Services Transportation -                     -                     -                     119               9,820                 0.00%

Neenah Dial - A - Ride 3,927            4,463            17,853         22,991         192,423            9.28%

Calumet County Van Service 2,986            2,546            16,110         12,000         28,800              55.94%

Connector - Extended Service Hours 26,033         23,844         137,454       111,935       412,000            33.36%

Connector - Extended Service Area 2,627            5,742            17,433         28,067         141,625            12.31%

Downtown Trolley 10,128         -                     10,128         -                     40,800              24.82%

Total Purchased Transportation 170,428       170,554       820,118       776,961       3,434,883        23.88%

 41.6% of Budget Year Completed



City of Appleton
VALLEY TRANSIT  INCOME STATEMENT

For Six Months Ending June 30, 2024

Month of Prior YTD As of Prior 2024 2024
June Year June YTD Amended % of Total

Description Actual June Actual June Budget Budget
REVENUES

Bus Fare Revenue 42,999         87,353          326,509         330,330         858,843            38.02%
Paratransit Fare Revenue 28,307         36,048          204,057         208,803         655,230            31.14%

Total Fare Revenue 71,306         123,401        530,566         539,133         1,514,073        35.04%

Other Charges for Service 2,685            14,327          24,384           43,205           65,000              37.51%
Other Revenues -                     810                8,983              8,544              8,000                112.29%

TOTAL REVENUES 73,991         138,538        563,933         590,882         1,587,073        35.53%

EXPENSES BY LINE ITEM
Regular Salaries & Labor pool alloc 199,687       223,424        1,375,877     1,325,915     3,561,580        38.63%
Overtime 67,473         24,318          328,622         155,455         80,077              410.38%
Incentive Pay -                     -                     1,480              -                       1,335                110.86%
Other Compensation -                     -                     1,832              1,914              -                         -
Fringes 85,961         91,222          511,618         537,898         1,520,881        33.64%
Unemployment Compensation -                     -                     (38,887)          -                       -                         -

Salaries & Fringe Benefits 353,121       338,964        2,180,542     2,021,182     5,163,873        42.23%

Training & Conferences 1,466            395                13,993           13,455           27,200              51.44%
Employee Recruitment 280               348                2,790              5,610              7,280                38.32%
Office Supplies 453               406                3,698              2,402              5,400                68.48%
Subscriptions 43                 43                  485                 473                 1,020                47.55%
Memberships & Licenses 5,050            74                  14,280           13,191           18,000              79.33%
Postage & Freight 706               2                    1,610              720                 3,700                43.51%
Awards & Recognition -                     100                943                 191                 930                    101.40%
Food & Provisions -                     -                     -                       632                 1,240                0.00%
Insurance 11,468         12,722          262,103         247,323         287,036            85.59%

Insurance dividend & return of surplus -                     -                     (16,426)          (27,981)          -                         -
Depreciation Expense 118,656       107,646        711,937         645,879         1,423,874        50.00%

Administrative Expenses 138,122       121,736        995,413         901,895         1,775,680        56.06%

Landscape Supplies 470               -                     470                 425                 1,500                31.33%
Shop Supplies & Tools (& misc) 1,826            3,176            23,163           18,026           55,450              41.77%
Printing & Reproduction 2,973            74                  8,049              3,486              27,910              28.84%
Uniforms 1,159            301                3,135              2,054              9,280                33.78%
Gas Purchases 34,933         19,979          217,800         251,818         752,750            28.93%
Safety Supplies 95                 -                     860                 566                 500                    172.00%
Vehicle & Equipment Parts 26,697         68,093          121,935         190,687         348,736            34.96%
Miscellaneous Equipment 921               -                     10,817           5,057              25,100              43.10%
Signs -                     -                     2,332              5,240              12,000              19.43%

Supplies & Materials 69,074         91,623          388,561         477,359         1,233,226        31.51%

Accounting/Audit -                     -                     -                       -                       15,000              0.00%
Bank Services 248               351                1,372              1,591              6,680                20.54%
Solid Waste/Recycling 369               673                2,214              2,019              5,753                38.48%
Contractor Fees 185,975       184,044        1,093,603     1,031,873     3,683,656        29.69%
Advertising 7,600            5,600            48,583           38,533           50,309              96.57%
Health Services 1,447            1,025            6,313              6,026              9,200                68.62%
Snow Removal Services -                     -                     38,430           42,270           56,008              68.62%
Laundry Services 649               -                     4,559              3,854              15,340              29.72%
Other Contracts/Obligations 154               2,638            16,100           21,649           111,190            14.48%

Purchased Services 196,442       194,331        1,211,174     1,147,815     3,953,136        30.64%

Electric -                     -                     23,510           23,743           56,732              41.44%
Gas -                     -                     12,039           16,866           23,920              50.33%
Water 1,922            1,824            4,572              4,292              7,850                58.24%

 50% of Budget Year Completed
Page 1



City of Appleton
VALLEY TRANSIT  INCOME STATEMENT

For Six Months Ending June 30, 2024

Month of Prior YTD As of Prior 2024 2024
June Year June YTD Amended % of Total

Description Actual June Actual June Budget Budget
Waste Disposal/Collection 1,118            981                2,653              2,303              4,451                59.60%
Stormwater 2,020            1,885            5,243              5,275              10,000              52.43%
Telephone 1,415            2,107            8,750              9,493              29,156              30.01%

Utilities 6,475            6,797            56,767           61,972           132,109            42.97%

Building/Grounds Repair & Maintenance -                     425                425                 443                 -                         0.00%
Vehicle Repair & Maintenance -                     1,611            15,874           6,776              10,050              157.95%
Equipment Repair & Maintenance 2,784            812                9,204              6,981              9,650                95.38%
FMD Charges & Material -                     -                     42,909           36,959           137,933            31.11%
Software Support 31,296         30,416          129,497         113,580         143,361            90.33%

Repairs & Maintenance 34,080         33,264          197,909         164,739         300,994            65.75%

Total Operating Expenses 797,314       786,715        5,030,366     4,774,962     12,559,018      40.05%

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (723,323)     (648,177)      (4,466,433)    (4,184,080)    (10,971,945)    

NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Federal Support -                     -                     -                       -                       4,481,895        0.00%
State Support -                     766,933        2,102,530     766,933         3,259,155        64.51%
Appleton Support 331,561       324,680        1,989,366     1,948,080     749,774            265.33%
Other Local Support 229,804       410,553        2,083,539     2,038,709     2,056,647        101.31%
Investment Income 13                 14                  16,593           50,643           12,500              132.74%
Donations -                     4,167            21,057           35,155           66,326              31.75%

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE 561,378       1,506,347    6,213,085     4,839,520     10,626,297      58.47%

Land -                     -                     -                       -                       175,000            0.00%
Buildings 741,670       3,612            2,993,345     155,956         7,500,000        39.91%
Machinery & Equipment -                     -                     -                       137,094         400,000            0.00%
Furniture & Fixtures -                     -                     -                       -                       722,454            0.00%
Vehicles -                     -                     -                       -                       -                         0.00%

Capital Expenditures 741,670       3,612            2,993,345     293,050         8,797,454        34.03%

NET INCOME (LOSS) (903,615)     854,558        (1,246,693)    362,390         (9,143,102)       

 50% of Budget Year Completed
Page 2



City of Appleton
PURCHASED TRANSPORTATION

For Six Months Ending June 30, 2024

Month of Prior YTD As of Prior 2024 2024
June Year June YTD Amended % of Total

Description Actual June Actual June Budget Budget

PURCHASED TRANSPORTATION EXPENSE

VTII - Disabled 73,863         93,998         509,992       530,395       2,142,500  23.80%

VTII - Elderly 3,481            3,731            23,455         20,956         64,275        36.49%

PT - Optional (Sunday) 214               339               1,606            1,999            17,140        9.37%

Outagamie County Demand Response Rural 25,479         31,457         189,124       178,024       385,500     49.06%

Outagamie County Human Services Transportation -                     -                     -                     119               9,820          0.00%

Neenah Dial - A - Ride 3,085            5,087            20,938         28,078         192,423     10.88%

Calumet County Van Service -                     2,172            16,110         14,172         28,800        55.94%

Connector - Extended Service Hours 2,796            24,231         140,250       136,166       412,000     34.04%

Connector - Extended Service Area 20,030         5,407            37,463         33,475         141,625     26.45%

Downtown Trolley 10,447         -                     20,575         -                     40,800        50.43%

Total Purchased Transportation 139,395       166,422       959,513       943,384       3,434,883  27.93%

 50% of Budget Year Completed



60,834
 -1%
change

61,564
prev. year

Total Passengers

Fare Group Desc Prior Year Current  % Change

Passes & Tickets 27,027 25,731 -4.8%

AASD 11,297 9,884 -12.5%

Cash 9,549 9,780 2.4%

Transfers 8,106 8,547 5.4%

FVTC 3,445 4,304 24.9%

Free 1,222 1,498 22.6%

Lawrence University 918 1,090 18.7%

Monthly Fare Group Trend

Prior Year Current Year

01 02 03 04 05 06 08 09 11 12 15 16 19 20 30 31 32 41 LS
R

TR
O

LL
EY

0

2k

4k

6k

8k

10k

Ridership by Route

Agency FY: 2022 2023 2024

Pa
ss

en
ge

rs

January February March April May June July August September October November December
45k

47.5k

50k

52.5k

55k

57.5k

60k

62.5k

65k

67.5k

Monthly Ridership Trend by Year

Page 1/1

FCTC Monthly Fixed Route Ridership - May 2024



7,633
 -7%
change

8,167
prev. year

Total Passengers

Reporting Route Prior Year Current Year  % Change

VTII-ADA 5,462 5,009 -8.29%

CONNECTOR 1,149 1,113 -3.13%

OC-Rural 902 903 0.11%

NWDAR 250 220 -12.00%

VTII-Sr 231 213 -7.79%

CC-Van Svs 156 165 5.77%

VTII-Sun 17 10 -41.18%

OCHST 0 0 –

Change in Rides by Program

Prior Year Current Year

156

1,149

250

902

0

5,462

231
17165

1,113

220

903

0

5,009

213
10

CC
-V

an
 S

vs

CO
N

N
EC

TO
R

N
W

DA
R

O
C-

Ru
ra

l

O
CH

ST

VT
II-

AD
A

VT
II-

Sr

VT
II-

Su
n

0

1k

2k

3k

4k

5k

6k

Monthly Ridership by Program

Agency FY: 2022 2023 2024

Pa
ss

en
ge

rs

January February March April May June July August September October November December
6000

6500

7000

7500

8000

8500

9000

Monthly Ridership Trend by Year

Page 1/1

FCTC Monthly Demand Response Ridership - May 2024



48,072
 -8%
change

52,411
prev. year

Total Passengers

Fare Group Desc Prior Year Current  % Change

Passes & Tickets 26,753 22,551 -15.7%

Cash 8,983 8,767 -2.4%

Transfers 8,104 7,588 -6.4%

FVTC 2,719 3,458 27.2%

AASD 3,499 3,443 -1.6%

Free 1,946 1,691 -13.1%

Lawrence University 407 574 41.0%

Monthly Fare Group Trend

Prior Year Current Year

01 02 03 04 05 06 08 09 11 12 15 16 19 20 30 31 32 41 LS
R

TR
O

LL
EY

0

2k

4k

6k

8k

10k

Ridership by Route

Agency FY: 2022 2023 2024

Pa
ss

en
ge

rs

January February March April May June July August September October November December
45k

47.5k

50k

52.5k

55k

57.5k

60k

62.5k

65k

67.5k

Monthly Ridership Trend by Year

FCTC Monthly Fixed Route Ridership - June 2024



6,575
 -18%
change

8,034
prev. year

Total Passengers

Reporting Route Prior Year Current Year  % Change

VTII-ADA 5,409 4,288 -20.72%

CONNECTOR 1,151 1,048 -8.95%

OC-Rural 828 678 -18.12%

NWDAR 285 215 -24.56%

VTII-Sr 211 201 -4.74%

CC-Van Svs 133 133 0.00%

VTII-Sun 17 12 -29.41%

OCHST 0 0 –

Change in Rides by Program

Prior Year Current Year

133

1,151

285

828

0

5,409

211
17133

1,048

215

678

0

4,288

201
12

CC
-V

an
 S

vs

CO
N

N
EC

TO
R

N
W

DA
R

O
C-

Ru
ra

l

O
CH

ST

VT
II-

AD
A

VT
II-

Sr

VT
II-

Su
n

0

1k

2k

3k

4k

5k

6k

Monthly Ridership by Program

Agency FY: 2022 2023 2024

Pa
ss

en
ge

rs

January February March April May June July August September October November December
6000

6500

7000

7500

8000

8500

9000

Monthly Ridership Trend by Year

FCTC Monthly Demand Response Ridership - June 2024



Reliability
On time performance (OTP) is a primary measure of service reliability. A bus is on time if it departs a route's scheduled time point between one minute early 
and five minutes late. This graph shows the monthly percentage of stops on time. Road construction, weather, traffic and other operational conditions are all 
factors that impact system-wide OTP. Note: New onboard system implemented in Sept 2023. Formula = (on time stops/total stops)

The goal is to minimize bus repair road calls through preventative maintenance and asset management. This graphs shows the average frequency of major 
system failures. A major system failure is a road call that requires replacement of a bus in service due to an issue that is a safety hazard or when vehicle 
movement is restricted or disabled. Formula = (total miles/# of failures)

Quality
The focus is to provide quality service and respond to feedback in a timely manner. This graph shows the monthly rate of complaints per 
100,000 rides. Formula = (complaints/rides)X100,000

O
n 

Ti
m

e 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce

85%

79% 80%

Ja
n 

20
23

Fe
b 

20
23

M
ar

 2
02

3

Ap
r 2

02
3

M
ay

 2
02

3

Ju
n 

20
23

Ju
l 2

02
3

Au
g 

20
23

Se
p 

20
23

O
ct

 2
02

3

N
ov

 2
02

3

De
c 

20
23

Ja
n 

20
24

Fe
b 

20
24

M
ar

 2
02

4

Ap
r 2

02
4

M
ay

 2
02

4

Ju
n 

20
24

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

On Time Performance

M
ile

s 
b/

t S
ys

te
m

 F
ai

lu
re

s

6,226 8,302 7,118

Ja
n 

20
23

Fe
b 

20
23

M
ar

 2
02

3

Ap
r 2

02
3

M
ay

 2
02

3

Ju
n 

20
23

Ju
l 2

02
3

Au
g 

20
23

Se
p 

20
23

O
ct

 2
02

3

N
ov

 2
02

3

De
c 

20
23

Ja
n 

20
24

Fe
b 

20
24

M
ar

 2
02

4

Ap
r 2

02
4

M
ay

 2
02

4

Ju
n 

20
24

0

25k

50k

75k

100k

Total Miles between Major System Failures

Co
m

pl
ai

nt
s 

pe
r 1

00
K 

Ri
de

s

3.16

13.15

18.72

Ja
n 

20
23

Fe
b 

20
23

M
ar

 2
02

3

Ap
r 2

02
3

M
ay

 2
02

3

Ju
n 

20
23

Ju
l 2

02
3

Au
g 

20
23

Se
p 

20
23

O
ct

 2
02

3

N
ov

 2
02

3

De
c 

20
23

Ja
n 

20
24

Fe
b 

20
24

M
ar

 2
02

4

Ap
r 2

02
4

M
ay

 2
02

4

Ju
n 

20
24

0

10

20

30

Complaints per 100K Passenger Trips

Page 1/2

Quarterly KPI - Fixed Route Service, 2nd Quarter 2024

david.vickman
Line

david.vickman
Line

david.vickman
Line

vickmadf
Text Box
Target >90%

vickmadf
Text Box
Target >7,500

vickmadf
Text Box
Target <12



Safety
The goal is to provide safe service and minimize the likelihood of all accidents. This graph provides the rate of reportable safety & security events on transit property or 
involving revenue vehicles per 100K miles. Reportable events, as defined by the National Transit Database, include: injuries requiring immediate medical attention away 
from scene; property damage exceeding $25,000; collisions when vehicle is towed away; evacuation; or fatalities.                                                          
Formula = (events/total miles)X100,000

Productivity
The goal is to increase ridership and community mobility. This graph shows the monthly ratio of rides to revenue hours. This is an industry standard KPI for 
measuring service productivity. Formula = (rides/revenue hours)

1.3

0.0 0.0

Ja
n 

20
23

Fe
b 

20
23

M
ar

 2
02

3

Ap
r 2

02
3

M
ay

 2
02

3

Ju
n 

20
23

Ju
l 2

02
3

Au
g 

20
23

Se
p 

20
23

O
ct

 2
02

3

N
ov

 2
02

3

De
c 

20
23

Ja
n 

20
24

Fe
b 

20
24

M
ar

 2
02

4

Ap
r 2

02
4

M
ay

 2
02

4

Ju
n 

20
24

0

2

4

6

8

10

Reportable Events per 100K Miles

13.8 13.2

10.8

Ja
n 

20
23

Fe
b 

20
23

M
ar

 2
02

3

Ap
r 2

02
3

M
ay

 2
02

3

Ju
n 

20
23

Ju
l 2

02
3

Au
g 

20
23

Se
p 

20
23

O
ct

 2
02

3

N
ov

 2
02

3

De
c 

20
23

Ja
n 

20
24

Fe
b 

20
24

M
ar

 2
02

4

Ap
r 2

02
4

M
ay

 2
02

4

Ju
n 

20
24

0

5

10

15

Passengers per Revenue Hour

Page 2/2

david.vickman
Line

david.vickman
Line

vickmadf
Text Box
Target <1

vickmadf
Text Box
Target >12.7



Reliability
On time performance is a key measure of service reliability. A VTII vehicle is on time if it arrives for pick-up within 30-minute window. The window is 15 
minutes before and after the scheduled pick-up time. This metric shows the monthly percentage of trips on time. Formula = (on time trips/total trips)

Quality
The goal is to provide quality service and respond to feedback in a timely manner. This graph shows the monthly rate of complaints per 10,000 rides. Formula = 
(complaints/rides)X10,000

Safety
The goal is to provide safe service and minimize the likelihood of all accidents. This graph provides the rate of reportable safety & security events on transit 
property or involving revenue vehicles per 100K miles. Reportable events, as defined by the National Transit Database, include: injuries requiring immediate 
medical attention away from scene; property damage exceeding $25,000; collisions when vehicle is towed away; evacuation; or fatalities.         
Formula = (events/total miles)X100,000

93% 94% 93%

Ja
n 

20
23

Fe
b 

20
23

M
ar

 2
02

3

Ap
r 2

02
3

M
ay

 2
02

3

Ju
n 

20
23

Ju
l 2

02
3

Au
g 

20
23

Se
p 

20
23

O
ct

 2
02

3

N
ov

 2
02

3

De
c 

20
23

Ja
n 

20
24

Fe
b 

20
24

M
ar

 2
02

4

Ap
r 2

02
4

M
ay

 2
02

4

Ju
n 

20
24

70%

80%

90%

100%

On Time Performance

3.9

9.2

3.0

Ja
n 

20
23

Fe
b 

20
23

M
ar

 2
02

3

Ap
r 2

02
3

M
ay

 2
02

3

Ju
n 

20
23

Ju
l 2

02
3

Au
g 

20
23

Se
p 

20
23

O
ct

 2
02

3

N
ov

 2
02

3

De
c 

20
23

Ja
n 

20
24

Fe
b 

20
24

M
ar

 2
02

4

Ap
r 2

02
4

M
ay

 2
02

4

Ju
n 

20
24

0

5

10

15

20

25

Complaints Per 10K Rides

0.0 0.0 0.0

Ja
n 

20
23

Fe
b 

20
23

M
ar

 2
02

3

Ap
r 2

02
3

M
ay

 2
02

3

Ju
n 

20
23

Ju
l 2

02
3

Au
g 

20
23

Se
p 

20
23

O
ct

 2
02

3

N
ov

 2
02

3

De
c 

20
23

Ja
n 

20
24

Fe
b 

20
24

M
ar

 2
02

4

Ap
r 2

02
4

M
ay

 2
02

4

Ju
n 

20
24

0

2

4

6

8

10

Reportable Events per 100K Miles

Page 1/2

Quarterly KPI - Demand Response Service, 2nd Quarter 2024

david.vickman
Line

david.vickman
Line

david.vickman
Line

vickmadf
Text Box
Target <1

vickmadf
Text Box
Target <11

vickmadf
Text Box
Target >90%



Productivity
The goal is to increase community mobility and access. This graph shows the monthly ratio of rides to revenue hours. This is an industry standard for measuring 
service productivity. There is no target for this indicator. Formula = (rides/revenue hours)

2.0 2.0
1.9

Ja
n 

20
23

Fe
b 

20
23

M
ar

 2
02

3

Ap
r 2

02
3

M
ay

 2
02

3

Ju
n 

20
23

Ju
l 2

02
3

Au
g 

20
23

Se
p 

20
23

O
ct

 2
02

3

N
ov

 2
02

3

De
c 

20
23

Ja
n 

20
24

Fe
b 

20
24

M
ar

 2
02

4

Ap
r 2

02
4

M
ay

 2
02

4

Ju
n 

20
24

1

2

3

Passengers per Revenue Hour

Page 2/2

Note: Demand response programs administered by Valley Transit include VTII, VT Senior, VTII - Sunday, VT Connector, Northern Winnebago DAR, Outagamie 
County Rural, and Outagamie County Human Services Transportation. 


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_Meeting Minutes11-Jun-2024
	0003_1_May 2024 Payments
	0003_2_June 2024 Payments
	0004_1_FY24 Bus Grant Award for Appleton - Congratulations! email 
	0005_1_2024 RAISE Grant Award letter
	0006_1_City of Appleton Valley Transit 2023 Single Audit
	0007_1_May 2024 Income Statement
	0007_2_June 2024 Income Statement
	0008_1_May 2024 Ridership
	FCTC Monthly FR - May 2024
	

	FCTC Monthly DR - May 2024
	


	0008_2_June 2024 Ridership
	FCTC Monthly FR - June 2024
	

	FCTC Monthly DR - June 2024
	


	0009_1_2024 2nd Quarter KPI
	Quarterly KPI - FR_QTR2 2024
	

	Quarterly KPI - DR_QTR2 2024
	





